

Mail

COMPOSE

Inbox (1)

Starred

Important

Sent Mail

Drafts

Board Approvals

Licensing

~~More...~~

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Christine Wilson** <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Date: Tue, Nov 12, 2013 at 9:31 AM

Subject: Re: Update on Report# 13-379 - Reportable Spill - November 7, 2013

To: "spills@gov.nt.ca" <spills@gov.nt.ca>, Jeffrey Pratt <jeffrey.pratt@agnikivalliginuit.ca> <SHartman@kivalliginuit.ca>, "landsbaker@kivalliginuit.ca" <landsbaker@kivalliginuit.ca>, "licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>, "rtoolooktook@gov.nu.ca" <rtoolooktook@gov.nu.ca>Cc: Alexandre Proulx <Alexandre.Proulx@agnicoeagle.com>, Brock Johns Allain <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Jean Beliveau <jean.beliveau@agnicoeagle.com>, Louise Grondin <louise.grondin@agnicoeagle.com>, Meadowbank Environment <meadowbank@agnicoeagle.com>, Stephane Robert <stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com>

Good Morning Jeff,

Thank you for the update with regards to the processing plant leak.

Could you please provide the following information;

-The coordinates for the seepage ponds (contaminated area). As mentioned in the previous report, please provide the coordinates.

-When will the drill program ensue?

-From the seepage pond to the lake, what is the approximate distance?

-Has the rate of flow been established?

Also as mentioned in previous reports, the contact information on all reporting forms in an emergency situation the lead agency must be able to contact the reporter. In some cases, such as this spill, I was not the person to receive the report. The contact form was incorrect (and previous forms ...clerical error I am sure).

Thank you again looking forward to your response,